ANNEX |

Information concerning the authorities in Member States responsible for assigning EORI numbers

b Authorities
Mgtr:teer responsible for Contact details (address, phone number, e-mail and website)
registration

Zollamt/Customs Office | BrehmstraBe 14, 1110 Wien, Osterreich

Wien Telephone: +43 1 79590, Fax: +43 1 79590 1389,
Email: Post.ZA1@bmf.gv.at

Zollamt/Customs Office | Rechte Kremszeile 58, 3500 Krems an der Donau, Osterreich

St. Polten Krems | Phone: +43 2732 71450, Fax: +43 2732 71450 9090,

Wiener Neustadt Email: Post.ZA2@bmf.gv.at

Zollamt/Customs Office | Wien Flughafen, 1300 Wien Flughafen, Osterreich

Eisenstadt  Flughafen | Phone: +43 1 7007, Fax: +43 1 7007 35392,

Wien Email: Post.ZA3@bmf.gv.at

Zollamt/Customs Office | St. Veiter Ring 59, 9020 Klagenfurt, Osterreich

Klagenfurt Villach Phone: +43 463 520, Fax: +43 463 520 150
Email: Post.ZA4@bmf.gv.at

Zollamt/Customs Office | HafenstraBe 61, 4020 Linz, Osterreich

AT | Linz Wels Phone: +43 732 7605, Fax: +43 732 771087

Email: Post.ZA5@bmf.gv.at

Zollamt/Customs Office | Weiserstrasse 22, 5020 Salzburg,. Osterreich

Salzburg Phone: +43 662 88955, Fax: +43 662 88955 129
Email: Post.ZA6@bmf.gv.at

Zollamt/Customs Office | Bahnhofgiirtel 57, 8020 Graz, Osterreich

Graz Phone: +43 316 7061, Fax: +43 316 710495
Email: Post.ZA7@bmf.gv.at

Zollamt/Customs Office | Innrain 30, 6020 Innsbruck, Osterreich

Innsbruck Phone: +43 512 5050, Fax: +43 512 5057484
Email: Post.ZA8@bmf.gv.at

Zollamt/Customs Office | Senderstrasse 30, 6960 Wolfurt-Bahnhof, Osterreich

Feldkirch Wolfurt Phone: +43 5574 6833, Fax: +43 5574 68334
Email: Post.ZA9@bmf.gv.at

Bureau Unique des Koning Albert II-laan 33 bus 388 1030

Douanes et Accises Brussels Belgium

Enig Kantoor der Tel: +32 257 656 95

Douane en Accijnzen Fax: +32 257 966 79

BE e-mail: buek.da@minfin.fed.be

<mailto:buek.da@minfin.fed.be>



mailto:buek.da@minfin.fed.be

Information about EORI will be available on the website:
http://fiscus.fegov.be/interfdanl/

BG

Bulgarian Customs
Agency

Arenuus , MuTHHUIIH”

Codus 1202

yi."PakoBcku" 47

Arennus "Mutanim"

Web address: http://www.customs.bg
Enexrponnara moma: EORI_BG(@customs.bg
Fax number: +3599859 40 66

CZ

Generalni reditelstvi cel
/ General Directorate of
Customs

Budé¢jovicka 7, 140 96 Praha 4
E-mail: cz_eori@cs.mfcr.cz
Website: http://www.cs.mfcr.cz

CY

The Department of
Customs and Excise

TMHMA TEAQNEION — APXITEAQNEIO (CY000100) (EL)
YIOYPT'EIO OIKONOMIKQN

APXITEAQNEIO

1440 — AEYKQZIA

KYTIPOZ

DEPARTMENT OF CUSTOMS AND EXCISE — CUSTOMS
HEADQUARTERS (CY000100) (EN)

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

CUSTOMS HEADQUARTERS

1440 — NICOSIA

CYPRUS

APIOMOI THAE®QNQN (EL): +35722601725

+35722601886
+35722601725

+35722601886

PHONE NUMBERS (EN) :

THAEOMOIOTYIIO (EL) :  +35722302031

FAX (EN) : +35722302031

HAEKTPONIKH AIEY®YNXH: eori(@customs.mof.gov.cy
EMAIL ADDRESS: eori@customs.mof.gov.cy

DK

Erhvervs- og
Selskabsstyrelsen

Kampmannsgade 1
1780 Kebenhavn V
DK

TIf: +45 33 30 77 00
Email: eogs@eogs.dk
Web: www.eogs.dk
Fax: +45 33 30 77 99

DE

Informations- und
Wissensmanagement
Zoll

Name: Informations- und Wissensmanagement Zoll
Address: Carusufer 3-5

City: Dresden

Postal Code: 01099

Country Code: DE

Phone: +49 (351) 44834-520



http://fiscus.fgov.be/interfdanl/
mailto:pr@customs.bg
http://www.cs.mfcr.cz/
mailto:eori@customs.mof.gov.cy
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E-Mail: info.gewerblich(@zoll.de

EE

Maksu-ja Tolliamet

Tax and Customs Board

Name: Estonian Tax and Customs Board

Address:

Street and Number: Narva mnt 9j

City: Tallinn

Postal Code: 15176

Country Code: EE

Phone: +372 676 2700

Email address: emta@emta.ee
eori-info@emta.ee

Faks: + 372 676 2709

Website: www.emta.ee

EL

ES

Tax Agency (AEAT)

Departamento de Aduanas e Impuesto Especiales
Avenida Llano castellano, 17

28071 MADRID

Tel.: 91 728 94 50

Fax: 91 729.20.65

e-mail: gesadu@aeat.es

website: www.aeat.es

FI

Tullihallitus (National
Board of Customs)

National Board of Customs

Address: P.O. Box 512, FIN-00101 Helsinki, Finland
Telephone: +358 (0)9 6141

Fax: + 358 (0)20 492 2852

Opening hours: 08.00-16.15

Working days: Monday-Friday, except public holidays
Website: http://www.tulli.fi/

FR

Direction Générale des
Douanes et Droits
Indirect

Direction Générale des Douanes et Droits Indirects
Sous-direction du Commerce international
Bureau E3

11, rue des deux communes

93558 MONTREUIL CEDEX

Tel : 01 57 53

Tel : +33 1 40 04 04 04

Fax : +33 1 57 53 49 40

Courriel : dg-e3@douane.finances.gouv.fr
Websites :

- http://www.douane.gouv.fr/

- https://pro.douane.gouv.fr/

HU

Hungarian Customs
and Finance Guard

Website: http://www.vam.gov.hu/

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Kozép-Magyarorszagi Regionalis
Parancsnoksag

1143 Budapest XIV. ker., Hungaria koérut 112-114.
+36(1)470-182

+36(1)470-4140

vpkmrp@vam.gov.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6rség Regionalis Ellendrzési Kozpont, Budapest

1135 Budapest XIII. ker., Frangepan utca 87.
+36(1)236-700

+36(1)236-5758

rek10001@mail.vpop.hu
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Dél-Pest térségi Vam-¢és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal
1107 Budapest X. ker., Szava utca 7.
+36(1)432-100

+36(1)432-2199

vh101000@mail.vpop.hu

Dél-Pest- térségi Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Nehiti Szolgalati Hely
1089 Budapest VIII. ker., Blathy O. utca 3-5.

+36(1)210-993

+36(1)210-1993

vh101140@mail.vpop.hu

Dél-Pest térségi Vam-¢s Pénziigyori Hivatal Bilk Logisztikai Rt.
Szolgalati Hely

1239 Budapest XXIII. ker., Ocsai 188022/3. Hrsz.
+36(1)421-617

+36(1)421-8566

vh101220@mail.vpop.hu

Dél-Pest Térségi Vam- és Pénziligy6ri Hivatal Pintér Vam Kft.
Szolgalati Hely

2750 Nagykoros, Téglagyari ut 2/A.

+36(53)550-113

+36(53)550-102

vh101240@mail.vpop.hu

Dél-Pest- Térségi Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal A & M Vamiigynokség
Kft. Szolgalati Hely

1239 Budapest XXIII. ker., Haraszti Hrsz.: 2533. 1t

+36(1)287-324

+36(1)287-0324

vh101270@mail.vpop.hu

Dél-Pest Térségi Vam-¢és Pénziigyori Hivatal Budapesti Szabadkikotd
Logisztikai Zrt. Szolgalati hely

1212 Budapest XXI. ker., Szabadkikoté ut 5-7.

+36(12)783-160

+36(1)278-3161

vh101280@mail.vpop.hu

Dél-Pest- térségi Vam- és PénziigyOri Hivatal Molnar Kft. Szolgalati
Hely

2339 Majoshaza, Kossuth L. utca 27.

+36(24)486-986

+36(24)486-985

vh101300@mail.vpop.hu

Eszak-Pest térségi Vam-és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal
2600 Vac, Lemez utca 6.

+36(27)305-731

+36(27)314-861

vh106000@mail.vpop.hu

Eszak-Pest- térségi Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Masped Rt. Szolgalati
Hely

2120 Dunakeszi, Alagi 070/1 Hrsz. major

+36(27)392-942




+36(27)392-943
vh106200@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Kozponti Repiil6téri Parancsnoksaga
1675 Budapest XVIII. ker., Ferihegyi Kozforgalmu Repiil6tér
+36(1)297-120

+36(1)296-8082

vpkrp@mail.vpop.hu

1. szamu Repiil6téri Vam-és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal
1675 Budapest XVIIL. ker., Igl6 utca Pf.: 40.
+36(1)296-146

+36(1)296-8761

vh12100@mail.vpop.hu

2. szamu Repiil6téri Vam-és Pénziigydri Hivatal
1675 Budapest XVIIL. ker., Pf.: 40.
+36(1)296-472

+36(1)296-5471

vh12200@mail.vpop.hu

Pesti Jovedéki, Adojegy és Zarjegy Hivatal
1064 Budapest VI. ker., Rozsa utca 89.
+36(1)332-920

+36(1)312-1086

vh160000@mail.vpop.hu

Pesti Jovedéki, Adojegy ¢és Zarjegy Hivatal, Adojegy €s Zarjegy
Kiadasi Csoport

1105 Budapest X. ker., Halom utca 5.

vh161000@mail.vpop.hu

17. sz&mu Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal
1212 Budapest XXI. ker., Petroleum utca 4.
+36(1)276-832

+36(1)276-4121

vh170000@mail.vpop.hu

17. szamt Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal 1. Szolgalati hely
1037 Budapest I1I. ker., Csillaghegyi ut 25.
+36(1)437-485

+36(1)437-0285

vh171000@mail.vpop.hu

17. szama Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal II. Szolgalati Hely
1089 Budapest VIII. ker., Orczy tér 1.

+36(1)477-660

+36(1)477-6672

vh172000@mail.vpop.hu

18. sz. Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal

1221 Budapest XXII. ker., Nagytétényi ut 52.
+36(1)226-745

+36(1)226-1667

vh180000@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Dél-Dunantuli Regionalis Parancsnoksag
7601 Pécs 1 fb., Munkacsy Mihdly utca 6.




+36(72)522-000
+36(72)221-102
vpddrp@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Regionalis Ellendrzési Kézpont, Pécs
7600 Pécs, Megyeri ut 26.

+36(72)503-040

+36(72)503-039

rek20001@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Regionalis Ellenérzési Kozpont, Pécs
7621 Pécs, Munkacsy Mihdly utca 6.

+36(72)522-000

+36(72)522-035

rek20003@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Pécs
7623 Pécs, Megyeri utca 26.
+36(72)522-420

+36(72)522-439
vh21100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Mohacs
7700 Mohacs, Budapesti ut HRSZ: 3725
+36(69)511-130

+36(69)511-131
vh21300@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Mohacs
7700 Mohacs, Kigy6 utca 8.
+36(69)511-130

+36(69)511-131
vh21300@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Dravaszabolcs
7851 Dravaszabolcs, Pf.: 4.
+36(72)599-410

+36(72)599-411

vh21400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Udvar
7718 Udvar, Hataratkelo
+36(69)583-990

+36(69)583-991
vh21500@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Udvar Magyarbolyi Szolgalati Hely
7775 Magyarboly, MAV palyaudvar Pf. 2.

+36(72)556-013

+36(72)556-012

vh21501@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Udvar Beremendi Szolgalati Hely
7827 Beremend, Hataratkel6

+36(72)574-032

+36(72)574-031

vh21504@mail.vpop.hu




Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Udvar Magyarbolyi Szolgalati Hely
(jovedék)

7775 Magyarboly, MAV palyaudvar Pf.: 2

+36(72)556-013

+36(72)556-012

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Udvar Beremendi Szolgalati Hely
(jovedék)

7827 Beremend, kirendeltség

+36(72)574-031

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Pécs Mohacsi Szolgalati Hely
7700 Mohécs, Kigyo ut 8
+36(69)511-134

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Kaposvar
7400 Kaposvar, Széchenyi tér 3-4.
+36(82)527-400

+36(82)527-401
vh22100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Barcs
7570 Barcs, Kozuti hataratkeldhely
+36(82)565-430

+36(82)565-438
vh22402@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Gyékényes
8852 Gyékényes 2, MAV palyaudvar, Pf.: 3
+36(82)596-900

+36(82)596-901

vh22500@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Gyékényes Berzencei Szolgalati Hely
7516 Berzence, Kozuti hataratkelohely Pf. 18.

+36(82)546-900

+36(82)546-901

vh22500@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Gyékényes Berzencei Szolgalati Hely
(jovedék)

7516 Berzence,

+36(82)546-900

+36(82)546-901

vh22500@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Kaposvar Sagvari Szolgalati Hely
8654 Sagvar, F6 ut 2

+36(84)580-920

+36(84)580-939

vh22300@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Szekszard
7101 Szekszard 1 fb., Damjanich utca 50.
+36(74)528-160

+36(74)528-161

vh23100@mail.vpop.hu



mailto:vh22500@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Kecskemét Bertrans Vamudvar Kft
Szolgalati Hely

6000 Kecskemét, Fuvar utca 1.

+36(76)999-180

+36(76)999-181

vh31104@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Kecskemét
6000 Kecskemét, Kurucz korut 14.
+36(76)513-100

+36(76)513-117
vh31100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Hercegszanto
6525 Hercegszanto, Kiilteriilet, Pf. 5.
+36(79)454-151

+36(79)454-182

vh31500@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Tompa Kelebiai Szolgalati Hely
6423 Kelebia, Ady Endre; Pf. 1. utca 35.

+36(77)554-020

+36(77)554-027

vh31600@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Tompa
6422 Tompa, Szabadfold utca 104.
+36(77)552-200

+36(77)552-201
vh31700@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Hercegszantd Bacsalmasi Szolgalati Hely
6430 Bacsalmas, Hataratkel6hely

+36(79)341-833

+36(79)341-883

vh31703@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziligyori Hivatal Hercegszantd Bacsalmasi Szolgalati Hely
(jovedéki szaktertilet)

6430 Bacsalmas, Hataratkel6hely

+36(79)341-833

+36(79)341-833

vh31703@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Szolnok
5000 Szolnok, Ady Endre; Pf. 49. ut 21.
+36(56)516-454

+36(56)516-488
vh32100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Szolnok MB. 2001 Kft. Szolgalati Hely
5000 Szolnok, Korosi ut 43.

+36(56)421-065

+36(56)421-065

vh32100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Szolnok Jasz-Plasztik Kft. Szolgalati
Hely




5100 Jaszberény, Jakohalmi t 11.
+36(57)414-393

+36(57)412-445
vh32100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyo6ri Hivatal Szolnok Jaszberényi Szolgalati Hely
5100 Jaszberény, Rakoczi ut 84.

+36(57)411-036

+36(57)414-498

vh32100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Baja
6500 Baja, Csernak Mihaly tér 15.
+36(79)423-753

+36(79)425-563
vh31200@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Baja Szolgalati Hely
6500 Baja, Szentjanosi ut 12.

+36(79)321-610

+36(79)321-610

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Kiskéros
6200 Kiskords, Kossuth Lajos utca 59.
+36(78)311-470

+36(78)414-070
vh31300@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Baja Kiskunhalasi Szolgalati Hely
6401 Kiskunhalas 1 fb., Koztarsasag utca 16.

+36(77)421-174

+36(77)422-367

vh31400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6rség Eszak-Magyarorszagi Regionalis
Parancsnoksag

3530 Miskolc, Széchenyi Istvan utca 10.
+36(46)518-700

+36(46)344-111

vpemrp@mail.vpop.hu

Vam-¢s Pénziligyorség

Regionalis Ellenérzési Kozpont, Miskole
3530 Miskolc, Széchenyi utca 10.
+36(46)518-700

+36(46)518-741
rek40001@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Miskolc
3501 Miskolc, Horvath Lajos utca 17-19.
+36(46)349-912

+36(46)359-866
vh41100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Miskolc ATI Depo ZRt. Szolgalati Hely
3526 Miskolc, Repiil6téri utca 6-8.

+36(46)349-848

+36(46)349-848




vh41102@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Miskolc BorsodChem ZRt. Szolgalati
Hely

3701 Kazincbarcika 1 fb., Bélyai tér 1.

+36(48)511-028

+36(48)311-299

vh41103@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Miskolc Volanspediciéo Vamiigynokségi,
Szallitmanyozasi és Permegeldzo Kft. Szolgalati Hely

3526 Miskolc, Sajo6 utca 5.

+36(46)345-911

+36(46)345-911

Vam- és Pénziigy6r Hivatal Miskolc Tiszai Vegyi Kombinat Rt.
Szolgalati Hely

3580 Tiszaujvaros, TVK Ipartelep Pf.:20, Hrsz: 2070
+36(49)522-384

+36(49)522-988

vh41106@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Satoraljatjhely
3980 Satoraljatjhely, Kazinczy ut 30.
+36(47)523-220

+36(47)523-232

vh41700@vam.gov.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Satoraljaujhely Szerencsi Szolgalati Hely
3900 Szerencs, Széchenyi ut 43.

+36(47)563-130

+36(47)361-146

vh41800@vam.gov.hu

Vam-¢és Pénziigyori Hivatal Eger
3300 Eger, Gronay Sandor utca 3.
+36(36)410-711

+36(36)516-547
vh42100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam-¢és Pénziigyori Hivatal Eger Gyongydsi Szolgalati Hely
3200 Gyodngyos, Kalvin ut 1-3.

+36(37)312-332

+36(37)312-060

vh42200@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Dél-Alfoldi Regionalis Parancsnoksag
6724 Szeged, Csemegi utca 4.

+36(62)567-400

+36(62)567-498

vpdarp@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Regionalis Ellendrzési Kozpont Kecskemét
6000 Kecskemét, Kurucz utca 14.

+36(76)486-296

+36(76)486-845

rek50001@mail.vpop.hu
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Vam- és Pénziigydrség Regionalis Ellenérzési Kozpont Kecskemét
(Szeged)

6724 Szeged, Csemegi utca 4.

+36(62)567-400

+36(62)567-498

rek50003@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Szeged
6720 Szeged, Jokai utca 7-9.
+36(62)599-300

+36(62)599-399
vh51100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Szeged Zoll-Platz Kft. Szolgalati Hely
6720 Szeged, Budapesti ut 34.

+36(62)574-774

+36(62)574-775

vh51101@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Szeged Nagylaki Szolgalati Hely
6933 Nagylak, Hataratkel6 hely

+36(62)515-630

+36(62)515-639

vh51400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Szeged Kiszombori Szolgélati Hely
6775 Kiszombor, Kozat

+36(62)623-020

+36(62)296-026

vh51403@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Roszke
6758 Roszke, Pf. 8.
+36(62)573-200

+36(62)573-289
vh51500@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Nagylak Kiszombori Szolgalati Hely
6775 Kiszombor,

+36(62)525-590

+36(62)525-593

vh51400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Roszke Tiszaszigeti Szolgalati Hely
6756 Tiszasziget, Hataratkelohely

+36(62)594-016

+36(62)594-016

vh51700@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Békéscsaba
5600 Békéscsaba, Dr. Becsey Oszkar utca 5.
+36(66)323-455

+36(66)441-298

vh52100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Békéscsaba Pintér Vam Szolgalati Hely

5600 Békéscsaba, Békési ut 52-54.
+36(66)528-090
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+36(66)528-091
vh52105@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Békéscsaba Szolgalati Hely Gyula
5700 Gyula, 44. sz. fout, Hatarépiilet Pf. 70.

+36(66)526-200

+36(66)460-812

vh52300@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Békéscsaba Lokoshazi Szolgalati Hely
5743 Lokoshaza, MAV palyaudvar

+36(66)244-138

+36(66)244-138

vh52400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam-és Pénziigyori Hivatal Békéscsaba, Szolgélati Hely Battonya
5830 Battonya, Pf. 21

+36(68)457-611

+36(68)457-607

vh52500@mail.vpop.hu

Vam-és Pénziigyori Hivatal Békéscsaba, Szolgalati Hely Méhkerék
5726 Méhkerék, Hataratkeldhely

+36(66)278-617

+36(66)278-674

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Regionalis Ellenérzési Kozpont, Gyor
9023 Gydr, Eszperanto ut 38.

+36(96)313-820

+36(96)311-164

rek60001@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Gydr
9024 Gy6r, Nador utca 25.
+36(96)513-950

+36(96)513-990
vh61100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Gyor, Logwin Solutions Hungary Kft.
Szolgalati Hely

9027 Gydr, Szentivani utca 2.

+36(96)500-751

+36(96)500-737

vh61100.rq@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Gyor, Hodlmayr Hungaria Kft. Szolgalati
Hely

9024 Gydr, Szértskert utca 2-10.

+36(96)510-299

+36(96)510-207

vh61100.hod@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Sopron
9400 Sopron, Csengery utca 30-32
+36(99)512-640

+36(99)512-649
vh61800@vam.gov.hu
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Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Sopron RAABERLAG Szolgalati Hely
9400 Sopron, Ipar korut 21.

+36(99)320-290

+36(99)320-291

vh61801@vam.gov.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Tatabanya
2800 Tatabanya, Erdész utca F. épiilet
+36(34)513-730

+36(34)513-749
vph62100@vam.gov.hu

Vam-¢s Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Tatabanya Zebra Kft. Szolgélati Hely
2800 Tatabanya, Szarkalab utca 1.

+36(34)513-606

+36(34)513-606

vph62103@vam.gov.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Esztergom
2500 Esztergom, Ldrincz utca 7.
+36(33)510-100

+36(33)416-406
vph62400@vam.gov.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Esztergom Weskamp Bt. Szolgalati Hely
2500 Esztergom, Schweidel J. utca 52.

+36(33)541-116

+36(33)541-117

vph62410@vam.gov.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Veszprém
8200 Veszprém, Papai ut 49.
+36(88)577-470

+36(88)422-056
vh63100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Veszprém, System-Controll Kft.
Szolgalati Hely

8200 Veszprém, Hazgyari ut 5-7.

+36(88)590-170

+36(88)590-177

vh63100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Papa
8500 Papa, Jokai utca 50.
+36(89)324-906

+36(89)510-920
vh63400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Papa Repiil6tér
8500 Papa, Vaszari utca 101.
+36(89)324-906

+36(89)510-920

vh63410@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Papa Tapolca Szolgalati Hely
8300 Tapolca, Arany Janos utca 6.
+36(87)411-202
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+36(87)411-202
vh63500@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Eszak-Alfoldi Regionélis Parancsnoksag
4025 Debrecen, Hatvan utca 45.

+36(52)518-900

+36(52)518-903

vpearp@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Regionalis Ellenérzési Kozpont, Nyiregyhaza
4400 Nyiregyhaza, Luther utca 3.

+36(42)548-430

+36(42)506-769

rek70001@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Debrecen DILK Kft. Szolgélati Hely
4030 Debrecen, Vagohid utca 2.

+36(52)437-700

+36(52)437-781

vh71100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Debrecen
4030 Debrecen, Vagohid utca 2.
+36(52)437-700

+36(52)437-781
vh71100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Debrecen Repiilotér Szolgalati Hely
4025 Debrecen, Mikepéresi, Hrsz.:493/16 ut

+36(52)541-285

+36(52)541-284

vh71100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Debrecen Artand Szolgalati Hely
4110 Biharkeresztes, PF 10

+36(54)542-100

+36(54)540-180

vh71100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam-¢és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Debrecen Nyirabrany Szolgalati Hely
4264 Nyirabrany, PF1

+36(52)596-012

+36(52)596-020

vh71100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Debrecen Létavértesi Szolgalati Hely
4281 Létavértes- Nagyléta,

+36(52)724-001

+36(52)724-001

vh71100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Nyiregyhaza
4400 Nyiregyhaza, Dozsa Gyorgy ut 39.
+36(42)598-340

+36(42)598-348

vh72100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Nyiregyhaza
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4400 Nyiregyhaza, Dézsa Gyorgy ut 39.
+36(42)598-340

+36(42)598-348
vh72100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Nyiregyhdza Nyirlog Kft. Szolgalati Hely
4400 Nyiregyhaza, Ipari park

+36(42)501-490

+36(42)501-495

vh72100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Zahony
4625 Zahony, Pf.: 6
+36(45)526-100

+36(45)526-151
vh72400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Zahony Eperjeskei Szolgalati Hely
4625 Zahony, Eperjeske rendez6-palyaudvar

+36(45)525-128

+36(45)525-129

vh72400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Zahony Tuzséri Szolgalati Hely
4623 Tuzsér, Meszes duld 11.

+36(45)541-328

+36(45)541-328

vh72400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Zahony Tiszabezdédi Szolgalati Hely
4624 Tiszabezdéd, 4. sz. fout, Hrsz.: 081/36

+36(45)525-063

+36(45)525-052

vh72400@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Beregsurany Barabasi Szolgalati Hely
4937 Barabas, Hataratkel6hely

+36(45)703-015

+36(45)703-021

vh72600@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Beregsurany Lonyai Szolgalati Hely
4836 Lonya, Pet6fi Sandor at 200.

+36(45)570-800

+36(45)570-808

vh72600@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- ¢és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Beregsurany
4933 Beregsurany, Hataratkelhely Pf.: 3.
+36(45)570-800

+36(45)570-808

vh72600@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Tiszabecs
4951 Tiszabecs, Malom; Pf. 8 ut 75.
+36(44)378-125

+36(44)378-138
vh72700@mail.vpop.hu
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Vam- ¢és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Kisvarda
4600 Kisvarda, Zrinyi [lona tér 10.
+36(42)506-606

+36(42)506-605
vh73100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Matészalka
4700 Matészalka, Kdlcsey Ferenc utca 32.
+36(44)311-210

+36(44)311-210

vh73200@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Matészalka Csengersimai Szolgalati Hely
4743 Csengersima, Pf.: 1.

+36(44)722-123

+36(44)722-118

vh73200@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Matészalka Vallaji Szolgalati Hely
4743 Csengersima, Pf.: 1.

+36(44)722-123

+36(44)722-118

vh73200@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyorség Kozép-Dunantili Regionalis Parancsnoksag
8000 Székesfehérvar, Prohaszka Ottokar utca 42.

+36(22)514-450

+36(22)514-497

vpkdrp@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6rség Regionalis Ellendrzési Kozpont,
Székesfehérvar

8000 Székesfehérvar, Horvath 1. utca 16-18.
+36(22)512-280

+36(22)512-299

rek80001@mail.vpop.hu

REK Székesfehérvar Utolagos Ellenérzési Alosztaly
8000 Székesfehérvar, Varkorat 56
+36(22)512-280

+36(22)512-299

rek80001@mail.vpop.hu

Buda-térségi Vam- és Pénziligy6ri Hivatal
2040 Budaors, Dozsa Gy. utca 1/B.
+36(23)427-850

+36(23)427-870
vh811000@mail.vpop.hu

Buda térségi Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Depo-Zoll Kft. Szolgalati
Hely

2046 Torokbalint 2 fb. , DEPO 5. sz. épiilet

+36(23)332-355

+36(23)332-354

vh811010@mail.vpop.hu

Buda-térségi Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Lagermax Szolgalati Hely
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2040 Budadrs, Vasut utca 3.
+36(23)506-227
+36(23)506-227
vh811040@mail.vpop.hu

Buda-térségi Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal MOL Szolgalati Hely
2443 Szazhalombatta 3 fb. , Dunai Finomito

+36(23)553-920

vh811090@mail.vpop.hu

Buda-térségi Vam- és Pénzligy6ri Hivatal Trimex Trade Kft.
Szolgalati Hely

1225 Budapest XXII. ker., Campona utca 1.

+36(1)371-168

+36(1)371-3166

vh811190@mail.vpop.hu

Pesti Jovedéki, Adojegy és Zarjegy Hivatal Ceglédi Szolgalati Hely
2702 Cegléd 2 fb. , Rakoczi it 68.

+36(53)315-837

+36(53)310-556

vh812000@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Székesfehérvar
8000 Székesfehérvar, Gyiimdlcs utca 38
+36(22)512-560

+36(22)512-579

vph82100@vam.gov.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Székesfehérvar Logisztar Szolgalati Hely
8000 Székesfehérvar, Vasarhelyi ut 7.

+36(22)522-200

+36(22)522-201

logisztar@vam.gov.hu

Véam-és Pénziigydri Hivatal Salgotarjan
3100 Salgotarjan, Martirok 2.
+36(32)520-820

+36(32)311-810
vh83100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6érség Nyugat-Dunantuli Regionalis Parancsnoksag,
Szombathely

9700 Szombathely, Hunyadi utca 47.

+36(94)500-963

+36(94)500-961

vpnydrp@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Szombathely
9700 Szombathely, Sz¢é11 K. utca 24.
+36(94)501-001

+36(94)501-007

vh91100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Szombathely VAMCO Szolgalati Hely
9700 Szombathely, Selyemrét utca 5.

+36(94)340-530

+36(94)340-530
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vpnydrp.vamco@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Szombathely Zoll-Sped Szolgalati Hely
9700 Szombathely, Tatika utca 5.

+36(94)508-014

+36(94)508-014

vpnydrp.zollsped@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Zalaegerszeg
8900 Zalaegerszeg, Mikes K. utca 2.
+36(92)597-800

+36(92)597-801

vh92100@mail.vpop.hu

Vam-és Pénziigyori Hivatal Zalaegerszeg, Sarmelléki repiil6tér
8391 Sarmellék, Sarmelléki Pf.:4
vh92100.sarmellek@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Zalaegerszeg, Nagykanizsa Szolgalati
Hely

8800 Nagykanizsa, Sabjan Gyula utca 2.

+36(93)310-400

+36(93)311-269

vh92200@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és PénziigyOri Hivatal Zalaegerszeg, GE Hungary Rt. Szolgélati
Hely

8800 Nagykanizsa, Kinizsi utca 97.

+36(93)504-628

+36(93)504-384

vh92204@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Zalaegerszeg, Nagykanizsa
Vagyongazdalkodasi és Szolgaltatod Zrt. Szolgalati Hely
8800 Nagykanizsa, Garay utca 19.

+36(93)509-763

+36(93)509-769

vh92205@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigyori Hivatal Letenye
8868 Letenye, Hataratkelo, Pf.: 69.
+36(93)544-000

+36(93)544-080
vh92300@mail.vpop.hu

Vam- és Pénziigy6ri Hivatal Letenye Murakeresztari Szolgalati Hely
8834 Murakeresztar, MAV Pu., Pf.: 3

+36(93)369-018

+36(93)369-644

vh92400@mail.vpop.hu

IE

Customs Division

Name: eCustoms Unit.
Address: Government Offices,
Nenagh,
Co Tipperary. IRELAND
Phone: 00353 67 63125
e-mail: eori{@revenue.ie
website: http.//www.revenue.ie/en/customs/ecustoms/eori-aco.html
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Italian Customs Agency

EORI Registration Authority: Italian Customs Agency
Address: Via Mario Carucci, 71 — 00143 Roma
Phone: +39 06 5024 6577

IT Fax: +39 06 5024 3212
Email address: dogane.tecnologie@agenziadogane.it
Web site: www.agenziadogane.it
Latvijas Republikas | National Customs Board of the State Revenue Service of Latvia
Valsts ienémumu | 11.Novembra krastmala 17
dienesta muitas iestades | Riga,
Customs  Offices of | Latvia,
Latvian State Revenue | LV1841
LV | Service phone +371 67111222
fax +371 67111291
e-mail customs@vid.gov.lv
website: www.vid.gov.lv
Vilniaus teritoriné
muitiné (Vilnius Website: http://www.cust.lt
territorial customs
house)
Vilnius territorial customs house
Address: Savanoriy pr. 174, LT-03153 Vilnius, Lithuania
LT Telephone: +(370 5) 235 6200 or 235 6283 or 235 6223

Fax: + (370 5) 235 6280

E-mail: vilniusm@cust.It
Opening hours:

07.30-16.30 (Monday-Thursday),
07:30-15:15 (Friday)

Kauno teritoriné
muitiné (Kaunas
territorial customs
house)

Kaunas territorial customs house

Address: Jovary g.3, LT-47500 Kaunas, Lithuania
Telephone: +(370 37) 304 205 or 304 291

Fax: + (370 37) 361 528, 361 550

E-mail: kaunastm@cust.It

Opening hours:

08.00-17.00 (Monday-Thursday),

08:00-16:45 (Friday)

Klaipédos teritoriné
muitiné (Klaipéda
territorial customs
house)

Klaipéda territorial customs house

Address: S.Néries g. 4, LT-92228 Klaipéda, Lithuania
Telephone: +(370 46) 390 190 or 390 083 or 390 000
Fax: + (370 46) 390 110

E-mail: klaipeda@cust.lt

Opening hours:

08.00-17.00 (Monday-Thursday),

08:00-16:45 (Friday)

Panevézio teritoriné
muitiné (Paneveézys
territorial customs
house)

Panevézys territorial customs house

Address: Ramygalos g. 151, LT-36220 Panevézys, Lithuania
Telephone: +(370 45) 502 642 or 502 648

Fax: + (370 45) 587 320

E-mail: panevezys@cust.It

Opening hours:

08.00-17.00 (Monday-Thursday),

08:00-16:45 (Friday)
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Siauliy teritoriné
muitiné (Siauliai
territorial customs
house)

Siauliai territorial customs house
Address: Metalisty g. 4, LT- 78500 Siauliai, Lithuania

Telephone: +(370 41) 540 455 or 540 041
Fax: + (370 41) 540091

E-mail: siauliaitm(@cust.lt

Opening hours:
08.00-17.00 (Monday-Thursday),
08:00-16:45 (Friday)

“Administration de
I’Enregistrement et des
Domaines”

Administration de I'Enregistrement et des Domaines
1 - 3, Avenue Guillaume
B.P. 31

LU L - 2010 Luxembourg
http://www.aed.public.lu/
Ministry Of Finance, | EOS and Databases Unit
The Economy And | Customs Division
Investment — Customs | Lascaris Wharf,
Division Valletta
VLT 2000
MT Contact Person: Mr Albert Zammit
Tel: +356 25685290
Fax: +356 25685291
Email: eoricustoms.mfei@gov.mt,
albert.zammit@gov.mt
Belastingdienst/Centra | Belastingdienst/Centrale Administratie
le Administratie Postbus 74
(B/CA). 7300 AB Apeldoorn
NL www.Douane.nl
phone: +31(0)55-577 66 55
Ministerstwo Finansow Ministry of Finance
Stuzba Celna | Ul Swigtokrzyska 12,
Rzeczypospolitej 00-916 Warszawa
Polskiej
PL. | Ministry of Finance Phone: + 48 22 694 55 58
Polish Customs | Fax: +48 22 694 44 41
Administration Email: Sekretariat.sc@mofnet.gov.pl
Website: http:// www.mf.gov.pl/?const=2
Direc¢ao-Geral das | Address: Direccdo-Geral das Alfandegas e dos Impostos Especiais
Alfandegas e dos | sobre o Consumo
Impostos Especiais | Direccao de Servigos de Planeamento e Organizagado
sobre o Consumo /| Rua terreiro do Trigo, Edificio da Alfdndega
Direccdo de Servicos de | 1149-060 Lisboa, Portugal
PT Planeamento e
Organizacgao Official Web Page: www.dgaiec.min-financas.pt

E-mail address: dspo@dgaiec.min-financas.pt
Fax: (+351) 21 8813126
(+351) 21 8814196
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Autoritatea Nationala a
Vamilor
National
Authority

Customs

Autoritatea Nationala a Vamilor
Adresa: Strada Matei Millo, nr. 13, sector 1,
Bucuresti, cod postal 010144

Telefon si fax: (0040) 213 108 552

Adresa e-mail : eori_aeo_helpdesk@customs.ro

Program de informatii: 09.00-16.00

Program de lucru: Luni-Vineri exceptand sarbatorile legale
Site: www.customs.ro

RO
National Customs Authority
Address: 13 Matei Millo Street , district.1, Bucharest, cod 010144
Telephone and fax: (0040) 213 108 552
e-mail address: eori_aeo_helpdesk@customs.ro
Opening hours: 09.00-16.00
Working days: Monday-Friday, except public holidays
Web site: www.customs.ro
Ministrstvo za finance Carinski urad Jesenice
Carinska uprava Center za TARIC in kvote
Republike Slovenije Spodnji Plavz 6¢
SI - 4270 Jesenice
Ministry of Finance
SI Customs Telephone: +386 4 297 44 70
Administration of Fax: +386 4 297 44 72
Republic of Slovenia E-mail: eori.curs@gov.si
Website: http://www.carina.gov.si
Colna sprava | Mierova 23
Slovenskej Republiky 815 23 Bratislava
Colné riaditel’stvo SR Slovakia
SK | EN - Customs Telephone: +421 2 48273 265, (-202) or (-260)
Administration Info.crsr@colnasprava.sk
Customs Directorate of | Website: www.colnasprava.sk
the Slovak Republic
Tullverket (Swedish | Address: P.O. Box 12854,
Customs) SE-112 98 STOCKHOLM
SE Phone: +46 771 520 520
E-mail: eh.kcfo.tillstand@tullverket.se
Website: www.tullverket.se
HM Revenue and | HM Revenue and Customs
Customs ( HMRC) Address: EORI Team ,
HMRC, 13" Floor South, Government Buildings,
Ty Glas, Llanishen, Cardiff CF14 5ZN
UK Telephone number: National Advice Service 0845 010 9000

Email: turn@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk ( EORI applications only )
Email: eori.custom&intl@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk ( EORI enquiries only)

Opening Hours : 8.30 am to 15.30 pm
Working days: Monday - Friday except public holidays.
EORI Scheme Home Page
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